
AO 91 (Rev. 01/09) Criminal Complaint 

United States District Court 
for the 

Eastern District of Virginia 

United States of America 

v. 

MARK ALLEN JACKSON 

Defendants) 

Case No. 1:09mj.Jj| 

the date(s) of 

Virginia 

CRIMINAL COMPLAINT 

I, the complainant in this case, state that the following is true to the best of my knowledge and belief. On or about 

12/01/2008-1/31/2009 in the county of Fairfax in the Eastern District of 

_, the defendant(s) violated . J8 U.S.C. § 2423fb) 

an offense described as follows: 

The defendant did travel in interstate commerce, from Maryland to Virginia, for the purpose of engaging in illicit sexual 
conduct with another person 

This criminal complaint is based on these facts: 

See attached affidavit 

Continued on the attached sheet. 

Sworn to before me and signed in my presence. 

Date: August 13, 2009 

City and state: Alexandria, VA 

Complainant's signature 

FBI Special Agent Mary Kathryn Itnyre 

Printed name and title 

/s/ 

Ivan D. Davis 

United States Magistrate Judge 



JS 45 (01/2008) 

redacted pursuant to e-government act 

Criminal Case Cover Sheet 

Place of Offense: Fairfax Co. Under Seal: Yes Nox 

U.S. District Court 

City Alexandria 

County/Parish 

_Superseding Indictment 

Same Defendant 

Judge Assigned: 

Criminal Number: 

New Defendant 

Magistrate Judge Case Number 

Search Warrant Case Number 

R 207R 40 from District of 

Related Case Name and No: 

.Arraignment Date: 

Defendant Information: 

Juvenile-Yes No x FBI # 

Defendant Name: Mark Allen Jackson 

Address: 

Alias Name(s) 

Employment: school teacher 

SS# _Sex M_Def Race Birth date 1966 

Height Weight Hair Eyes 

Interpreter: No Yes List language and/or dialect: 

Location Status: 

Arrest Date 

.Nationality U.S. 

Scars/Tattoos 

Place of Birth 

Automobile Description 

Already in Federal Custody as of in 

Already in State Custody On Pretrial Release Not in Custody 

Arrest Warrant Requested 

Arrest Warrant Pending 

Defense Counsel Information: 

Name: 

Address: 

Telephone: 

U.S. Attorney Information: 

Patricia Haynes/Morris 

A USA Parker 

_Fugitive 

Detention Sought 

_Court Appointed 

_Retained 

Public Defender 

x Summons Requested 

Bond 

Counsel conflicted out: 

Federal Public Defender's Office conflicted out: 

.Telephone No: (703) 299-3700 Bar # 49038 

Complainant Agency. Address & Phone Number or Person & Title: 

Special Agent M.K. Intyre, F.B.I. (703) 686-6695 

U.S.C. Citations: 

Code/Section Description of Offense Charged Count(s) 

Set I 

Set 2 

Set 3 

Date: 

!8USC2423(b) 

Travel with intent to engage in 

illicit sexual conduct 

Capita I/Felonv/Misd/Pettv 

F 

(May be continuedon reverse) 

8/13/09 Signature of AUSA: 


